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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS 

URBANA DIVISION 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CIVIL ACTION NO. F ll 
v. CL/-.J.J C· (J 

FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION, 

Defendant. ________________________________) 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

"'E') 2 ° 200· ,)t .J .. 'I 

This is an action under Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 

§2000e et seq., and Title I of the Civil Rights Act of 1991 to correct unlawful employment practices 

on the basis of sex and retaliation and to provide appropriate relief to David Marcotte and a class 

of similarly situated employees who were adversely affected by such practices. Plaintiff Equal 

Employment Opportunity Commission alleges that David Marcotte, a male, and a class of similarly 

situated employees were sexually harassed by a co-worker. Defendant Federal Express Corporation 

("Defendant") also discriminated against David Marcotte by retaliating against him for complaining 

about the harassment. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

1. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 

and 1345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Section 706(f)( 1) and (3) ofTitle VII 

of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(f)(l) and (3) and Section 102 of 

the Civil Rights Act of 1991, 42 U.S. C. § 198la ("Title VII"). 

2. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful were and are now being committed 
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within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for Northern District of Illinois, Eastern 

Division. 

PARTIES 

3. Plaintiff, the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (the "Commission"), is 

the agency of the United States of America charged with the administration, interpretation and 

enforcement ofTitle VII, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by Section 706(t)( 1) and(3) 

ofTitle VII, 42 U.S.C. § 2000e-5(t)(l) and (3). 

4. At all relevant times, Defendant Federal Express Corporation has continuously been 

a corporation doing business in the State of Illinois and the City of Kankakee and has continuously 

had at least 15 employees. 

5. At all relevant times, Defendant Federal Express Corporation has continuously been 

an employer engaged in an industry affecting commerce within the meaning of Sections 701 (b), (g) 

and (h) of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§ 2000e(b), (g) and (h). 

STATEMENT OF CLAIMS 

6. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, David Marcotte filed a 

charge with the Commission alleging violations ofTitle VII by Defendant. All conditions precedent 

to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled. 

7. Since at least December 1998, Defendant has engaged in unlawful employment 

practices at its facility in Kankakee, Illinois, in continuing violation of Sections 703(a)( 1) and 704(a) 

of Title VII, 42 U.S.C. §§2000e-2(a)(l) and 2000e-3(a). These unlawful employment practices 

include, but are not limited to, the following: 

(a) sexually harassing David Marcotte and a class of similarly situated employees; and 

2 
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(b) detrimentally affecting the terms and conditions ofMarcotte's employment through 

retaliatory harassment and by reducing his hours because he complained of sexual 

harassment. 

8. The effect of the practices complained of in paragraph 7 above has been to deprive 

David Marcotte of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely affect his status as an 

employee, because of his sex and because he complained of sexual harassment. 

9. The effect ofthe practices complained of in paragraph 7 above has been to deprive 

a class of similarly situated employees of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely 

affect their status as employees, because of their sex. 

10. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were 

intentional. 

11. The unlawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were done 

with malice or with reckless indifference to the federally protected rights of David Marcotte and a 

class of similarly situated employees. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

Wherefore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court: 

A. Grant a permanent injunction enjoining Defendant, its officers, successors, assigns, 

and all persons in active concert or participation with it, from engaging in sexual harassment and 

retaliating against employees who exercise their rights under Title VII. 

B. Order Defendant to institute and carry out policies, practices, and programs which 

provide equal employment opportunities for all employees regardless of their sex and which 

eradicate the effects of its past and present unlawful employment practices. 
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C. Order Defendant to make whole David Marcotte by providing appropriate backpay 

with prejudgment interest, in amounts to be determined at trial, and other affirmative relief necessary 

to eradicate the effects of its unlawful employment practices. 

D. Order Defendant to make whole David Marcotte and a class of similarly situated 

employees by providing compensation for past and future pecuniary losses resulting from the 

unlawful employment practices described in paragraph 7 above, in amounts to be determined at 

trial. 

E. Order Defendant to make whole David Marcotte and a class of similarly situated 

employees by providing compensation for past and future nonpecuniary losses resulting from the 

unlawful practices complained of in paragraph 7 above, including emotional pain, suffering, 

inconvenience, loss of enjoyment of life, and humiliation, in amounts to be determined at trial. 

F. Order Defendant to pay David Marcotte and a class of similarly situated employees 

punitive damages for its malicious and reckless conduct described in paragraph 7 above, in amounts 

to be determined at trial. 

G. Grant such further relief as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public 

interest. 

H. Award the Commission its costs in this action. 

4 
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JURY TRIAL DEMAND 

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint. 

5 

Respectfully submitted, 

Eric Dreiband 
General Counsel 

James Lee 
Deputy General Counsel 

Gwendolyn Young Reams 
Associate General Counsel 

~~1~ JI;e B. Szrom~~ 
Trial Attorney 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
COMMISSION 

Chicago District Office 
500 West Madison Street 
Suite 2800 
Chicago, IL 60661 
(312) 353-7546 



2:04-cv-02209-HAB-DGB     # 1      Page 6 of 6                                                                                      

'.JS 44 (Rev. 3/99) CIVIL COVER SHEET 
The JS-44 civil cover sheet and the information contained herein neither replace nor supplement the filing and service of pleadings or other papers as required by 
law, except as provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is reqUired for the use of 
the Clerk of Court for the purpose of initiating the civil dockcl sheet. (SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON THE REVERSE OF THE FORM.) 

L (a) PLAINTIFFS 
US Equal Employment Opportunity Commision 

(b) County of Residence of First Listed 
(EXCEPT IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) 

(c) Attorney's (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) 
Jeanne B. Szromba (312) 3S3-7S46 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commision 
SOO West Madison, Suite 2800, Chicago, Dlinois 60661 

II. BASIS OF JURISDICTION (Place an "X" in o..e Box Only) 

0 3 Federal Question x I U.S. Government 
Plaintiff (U.S. Government Not a Party) 

0 4 Diversity 0 2 U.S. Government 
Defendant (Indicate Citizenship of Parties 

in Item Ill) 

IV. NATURE OF SUIT (Place an "X" in One Box Onlv) 
CONTRACT TORTS 

D 110 Insuraru:e PERSONAL INJURY 
D 120 Marine D 310 Ailpiane 
D 130 Milia: Act D 31 s Ailplane Product 
D 140 Negotiable lnstnuneot Liability 
D ISO~ofOverpayment D 320Assault,Libel& 

& Bllforcement of Judgment Slander 
D lSI Medicare Act D 330 Federal Employers' 
D IS2 ~of Defaulted Liability 

Studeot Loans D 340 Marine 
(Bxcl. Veterans) D 34S Marine Product 

D lS3 ~ofOverpayment Liability 
of Veteran's Beoefits D 3SO Motor Vehicle 

D 160 Stockholders' Suill D 3SS Motor Vehicle 
D 190 Other CoDIIact Product Liability 
D 19S CoD11act Product Liability D 360 Other Personal J'liuzy 

REAL PROPERTY CIVIL RIGHTS 

D 210 Land Coodemnation D 441 VoliDg 

D 220 Foreclosure X 442 Bmploymeot 

D 230 Reo! Lease & Bjcclmeol D 443 Housing/ 
D 240 Tom to Land AccommodatiODS 
D 24S Tort Product Liability D 444 W elfimo 
D 290 All Other hal Property D 440 Other Civil Rights 

PERSONAL INJURY 
D 362 Personal Injmy­

Med. Malpmctice 
D 36S Penonal J'liuzy­

Product Liability 
D 368 Asbestos Penonal 

Injury Product 
Liability 

PERSONAL PROPERTY 
D 370 Other Fraud 
D 371 Tndh in Lending 
D 380 Other Personal 

Property Damage 
D 38S Property Damage 

Product Liability 

PRISONER PETITIONS 

D SIOMotionsto Vacate 

Scotcru:e 

Habeas Corpus: 
D SJOGcnoml 
D SJS Death Penalty 
D S40 Mandamus & Other 
D sso Civil Righta 
D SSS Prison Condition 

DEFENDANTS 
Federal Express Corporation 

County of Residence of First Listed ..o:K.:::an=k=ak.,e:::.e _____ _ 
(IN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES ONLY) 

NOTE: IN LAND CONDEMNATION CASES, USB TilE LOCATION OF TilE 

LAND INVOLVED. 

Attorneys (If Known) 

Citizen of Another State 0 2 0 2 lncmporated and Principal D S D S 
of Business ln Another State 

Citizen or Subject ofa D 3 D 3 Foreign Nation 
Foreirn Conntrv 

D 6 06 

FORFEITUIU:IPENALTY 

D 610 AgriCII!tlR 
D 620 Otber Food & Drng 
D 62S DrngRclated Seizure 

of Property 21 USC 881 
D 630 Liquor Laws 
D 640 R.R. & Truck 
D 6SO Airline Regs. 
D 660 Occupational 

BANKRUPTCY OTHJ:R STATUTES 

D 422 Appeal28 USC ISH 0 400 State Reapportioomcnt 
0 410 Anlitrust 

D 0 430 Banb and Banking 423 Wilhdrawal 
28 usc IS7 0 4SO Commen:cllCC Raleaietc. 

1--------i 0 460 Deportation 
PROPERTY RIGHTS 0 470 Rlleketcer InflucDccd and 

D 
Corrupt Orpoizations 

o BIO Scieetive s.m.c 
D 

Safety/Health D D 690 Otber 

LABOR 

0 BSO Securiliea/Commoditieai 
llxdumse 

1---------+----------iD 87S CustomerCballeoge 
SOCIAL SECURITY 12 USC3410 

820 Copyrighta 
830 Patent 
840 Tradmwuk 

D 710 Fair Labor Standards D 
Act D 

D 720 Labor/Mgml. Relalions D 
D 

D 730 Labor/Mgmi.Reporting D 

D 891 Agricultural Acts 861 HIA (l39Sfi) D 892 &anomie Stabilizalion Act 
862 Blaclc Lung (923) D 893 Bnvironmcntal Matters 
863 DIWCIDIWW ( 40S(g)) O 894 llnor AJloc:ation Act 
864 SSID Till• XVI gy 
86SRSI(40S(g)) D 89

S=Act 

& Disclosme Act 

D 7 40 Railway Labor Act 

D 900Appeal of Fee 
FEDERAL TAX SUITS Dctenninatioo Under 

D 790 Other Labor Litigation D 870 TIWOI (U.S. Plainlilf 
or Dc&ndant) 

Equal A=88 to Juati<e 

0 9SO Constitutiona1i of 
StateStalnlcs D 791 Bmpl. Ret. Iru:. 

Security Act D 871 IRS-Third Party 
26 usc 7609 

0 890 Other Statutory Actions 

V. ORIGIN (PLACE AN "X" IN ONE BOX ONLY) 
Ap al to District 

D 6 Multidistrict D 7 J~ from 
Magistrate 

x 1 Origm' al D 2 Removed :from D 3 Remanded from D 4 Reinstated D 5 Transferred from 
Proceeding State Court or another district Appellate Court Reopened (specify) 

VL CAUSE OF ACTION (Cite the U.S. Civil Statute uodorwhich you are filins and write brief- of cauac. 
Do not cito jurisdic:lional statutes unless divmity.) 

Litigation Judgment 

This is an action uod£r Title vn of the Civil Righta Act ofl964, as 8lllellded, 42 U.S.C. 2000o ct seq., and Title I of tho civil Rights Act ofl991 to cmrcct unlawful cmploymeot practil:es on the basis of sex 

VII. REQUESTED IN 
COMPLAINT: 

vm. RELATED CASE(S) 
IF ANY 

DATE 

JIOR OJIJIICE USE ONLY 

RBCBlPT II ___ _ 

0 CHECK lF TillS lS A CLASS ACfiON 
UNDERF.RC.P. 23 

(See instructions): JUDGE 

DEMANDS CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: 
JURY DEMAND: x Yes D No 

DOCKET 
NUMBER 

~4M!Vt0 ~'l?~ 
SIG~OFATTORNEYOF~RD 

MAG. niDGE _______ _ 


